

MC26-004012

Bob Buckley
convenor@a4.org.au

Dear Bob

Thank you for the correspondence of 20 April 2026 to the Hon Mark Butler MP, Minister for Disability and the National Disability Insurance Scheme requesting data on children aged zero-6 and data on autistic National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) participants. The Minister has asked me to reply on his behalf. I apologise for the delay in providing a written response.

The data you have requested has been included with this email in an Excel spreadsheet.

In future, you can lodge requests for data directly with the National Disability Insurance Agency (NDIA) via the Freedom of Information (FOI) process. Information about making an FOI request to the NDIA is available on the NDIS website at www.ndis.gov.au/policies-rules-and-legal/about-freedom-information-foi/freedom-information-foi

Thank you again for writing

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in grey ink, appearing to read 'Emma Cotterill', followed by a comma.

Emma Cotterill
Acting General Manager
Engagement and Improvement
National Disability Insurance Agency

10 July 2026